
CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

PRINTED YIITH 

SOY INK 

Proclamation 

WHEREAS, Kate Camp participated in the league of Minnesota Cities 2020 Mayor for a Day 

Essay Contest; and 

WHEREAS, Kate's essay was chosen from out of over 150 participating fourth, fifth, and sixth 

graders in the State of Minnesota; and 

WHEREAS, Kate composed a well thought out and compassionate plan for her work if she was 

Mayor for a day; and 

WHEREAS, the plan included bringing an end to inequalities in the community, setting an 

example by being non-judgmental, expressing gratitude to City workers who provide services, doing all 

she could to provide food and shelter to everyone in need, and being a positive role model for all girls 

and women; and 

WHEREAS, Kate recognized the gravity of her plan but added some levity by also making 

chocolate milk come out of all drinking fountains; and 

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato is proud to have Kate Camp as a resident of North 

Mankato and recognition of her achievement is warranted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mark Dehen, Mayor of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, do 

hereby declare; 

KATE CAMPAS MAYOR FOR A DAY! 

in the City of North Mankato, on April 5, 2021. 

Mayor North Maiikato, Minnesota 

1001 Belgrade Avenue • North Mankato, MN 56003 • Telephone 507-625-4141 
An Equal Opportunity - Affirmative Action Employer 20% Post-Consumer Waste 



COUNCIL MINUTES March 15, 2021 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the North Mankato City Council was held 
in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on March 15, 2021. City Administrator Harrenstein on 
March 31, 2020, under MN Statute Section 13D.021, declared the use of electronic meetings due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. Mayor Dehen called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., asking that everyone 
join in the Pledge of Allegiance. The following were present remotely through Zoom for roll c·all: 
Council Members Whitlock, Oachs, Norland, and Steiner, City Attorney Kennedy, Finance Director 
Mccann, and Public Works Director Host, present in the Council Chambers for roll call: Community 
Development Director Fischer and City Clerk Van Genderen. Absent: City Administrator Harrenstein. 
Citizen participation was available through teleconference. 

Approval of Agenda 

Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Norland, to approve the 

agenda as presented. Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, Oachs, and Dehen aye; no 

nays. Motion carried. 

Approval of Council Minutes from the March 1, 2021, Council Meeting. 

Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to approve the 

minutes of the Council meeting of March 1, 2021. Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Steiner, 

Norland, Oachs, and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, the monarch butterfly is an iconic North American species whose migration and 

metamorphosis from caterpillar to butterfly has captured the imagination of millions of Americans; and 

WHEREAS, globally, pollinators are in decline due to pressures including habitat loss and climate 

change; and 

WHEREAS, cities, towns, and counties have a critical role to play to help preserve the monarch 

butterfly habitat; and 

WHEREAS, North Mankato has made significant efforts to increase pollinator habitats through prairie 

restoration of Benson Park and Bluff Park and incorporating pollinator plants in community gardens and green 

spaces; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor of North Mankato has taken the National Wildlife Federation's Mayor's 

Monarch Pledge to demonstrate North Mankato's commitment to creating habitat and educating citizens about 

how they can make a difference at home. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mark Dehen, Mayor of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, declare March 

15, 2021, the City of North Mankato a 

POLLINATOR FRIENDLY COMMUNITY 



COUNCIL MINUTES March 15, 2021 

Public Hearing, 7 pm-Amend City Code Section 156.041 (J) and the Maximum Number of 
Stories Permitted in an R-4 Zoning District. 

Community Development Director Fischer reported Select Management LLC's request to 
amend City Code Section 156.041 (J), located in the R-4 Zoning Regulations. The purpose of the R-4 
zoning district is to create opportunities for high-density residential development. The current 
regulation pertaining to maximum building height states no building "erected or altered shall exceed 
three stories or 45 feet in height." The applicant is proposing to construct a new four-story apartment 
complex that will not exceed 45 feet in height. The staff compared North Mankato's building height 
regulations and those used by other cities in high-density zoning districts. Most other cities allow 
buildings up to 45 feet and higher in high-density residential districts. The Planning Commission 
reviewed the request and recommended approval of the code change, eliminating the language three 
stories and leaving just the maximum height at 45 feet. 

2 

Barb Church, 102 Wheeler A venue, spoke before Council and stated her concern was not about 
the height or the number of stories permitted. She said the City should consider increasing the number 
of required parking stalls per unit. 

With no one else appearing, Mayor Dehen closed the Public Hearing. 

Consent Agenda 

Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Oachs, to approve the 

Consent Agenda. 

A. Bills and Appropriations.
B. Res. No. 23-21 Accepting Donations/Contributions/Grants.
C. Approved League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust Liability Coverage Waiver Form.
D. Approved Renewal of Caswell Sports On-Sale Liquor License from April 30, 2021, to

April 30, 2022.
E. Set Public Hearing for 7 p.m. on April 5, 2021, for Revision of Code of Ordinances.
F. Res. No. 24-21 Setting Fees and Charges.

Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, Oachs, and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion 

carried. 

Public Comments Concerning Business Items on the Agenda 

None. 

Business Items 

Ordinance No.139, Fourth Series, Amending North Mankato City Code Chapter 156.041 

(J) Height Regulations.

Council Member Norland requested clarification on if the development would have any garages 
or if it would just be parking. Community Development Director Fischer reported it would all be 
surface parking. 

Council Member Steiner commented he is concerned about parking issues. Council Member 
Oachs asked if there was consideration for including a visitor parking lot. 

Community Development Director Fischer reported the plan that he reviewed met the City 
Code design guidelines and has two parking stalls per dwelling unit. 

Attorney Kennedy requested clarification on if there would be underground parking. 
Community Development Director Fischer reported there would be enough parking in the open to 



COUNCIL MINUTES March 15, 2021 3 

satisfy requirements. Attorney Kennedy requested clarification on how long the two parking stalls per 
dwelling unit has been in City Code. Community Development Director Fischer noted it had been 
many years. 

Council Member Whitlock requested clarification on the number of dwelling units and the 
number of parking stalls. Community Development Director Fischer noted he did not recall the exact 
number, but the development met the requirements and exceeded the required stalls. He noted the 
ordinance does not address parking, and it only addresses the height of the building. 

Council Member Whitlock moved, seconded by Council Member Norland, to adopt 

Ordinance No. 139, Fourth Series, Amending North Mankato City Code Chapter 156.041 (J) 

Height Regulations. Vote on the motion: Norland, Oachs and Dehen aye; Whitlock and Steiner 

nay. Motion carried. 

Res. No. 25-21 Concerning the Increase of the Minimum Population of Cities that 
Constitute the Core of Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) from 50,000 to 100,000. 

Community Development Director Fischer reported the Office of Management and Budget is 
currently seeking public comment on a proposal from the Metropolitan and Micropolitan Statistical 
Area Standards Review Committee which could eliminate the Mankato/North Mankato region as a 
Metropolitan Statistical Area. The proposal outlines changing the urban area population's threshold 
from 50,000 to 100,000, resulting in eliminating 144 Metropolitan Statistical Areas across the country, 
including Mankato/North Mankato. The City of North Mankato does not obtain CDBG funds, but the 
City is marketed as part of the MSA and leverages us among other businesses. The City is asking 
Council to adopt a resolution opposing the change. 

Mayor Dehen commented the proposed change was discussed at a recent REDA meeting, and a 
key factor for the City is that as an MSA, Mankato and North Mankato apply for federal grant money. 
If the area is no longer an MSA, North Mankato will compete with Lake Crystal for funding which 
could be harmful to smaller cities. 

Council Member Norland and Council Member Steiner expressed their support of resolving 
and maintaining Mankato/North Mankato as an MSA. 

Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to adopt Res. 

No. 25-21 Concerning the Increase of the Minimum Population of Cities that Constitute the Core 

of Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) from 50,000 to 100,000. Vote on the motion: Whitlock, 

Steiner, Norland, Oachs, and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Ordinance No. 140 Annexing .42 Acres of Land Owned by North Mankato into the City 

of North Mankato, Minnesota. 

Community Development Director Fischer reported that the City purchased the land in 1999 
and is located near Benson Park. The land is adjacent to a stormwater holding pond, and the City 
located a lift station on the piece of property. The land did not get annexed at the time of purchase, 
and as the City has become aware of the oversight will proceed with annexation. 

Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Oachs, to Adopt 

Ordinance No. 140 Annexing .42 Acres of Land Owned by North Mankato into the City of North 

Mankato, Minnesota. Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, Oachs, and Dehen aye; no 

nays. Motion carried. 

Res. No. 26-21 Approving 2021 Special Appropriation General Obligation Bond Grant

City of North Mankato. 



COUNCIL MINUTES March 15, 2021 4 

Public Works Director Host reported the proposed resolution would be added to the 
documentation for submission to the Department of Employment and Economic Development to 
complete the application process to receive the funding. Council Member Norland moved, seconded 

by Council Member Oachs, to Adopt Res. No. 26-21 Approving 2021 Special Appropriation 
General Obligation Bond Grant-City of North Mankato. Vote on the motion: Whitlock, Steiner, 

Norland, Oachs, and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried. 

Open Forum 

Bess Tsaouse spoke before Council and requested an appeals process be added to the natural 
lawn area ordinance. 

City Administrator and Staff Comments 

Public Works Director Host noted the 12 inches of snow received is equivalent to a 6-inch rain 
event. 

Mayor and Council Comments 

Council Member Norland reported she is researching the impact of plastics and styrofoarn on 
the environment. 

Mayor Dehen said the annual GMG report was included in the packet. 
Mayor Dehen encouraged everyone to participate in the LoNo Strong celebration on Belgrade 

Avenue the week of March 15-20. 
Mayor Dehen reported that the City and Finance Director McCann received the Financial 

Reporting Achievement Award from the Government Finance Officers Association of the United 
States and Canada. The award is given for excellence in financial reporting for the City's 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2019. 

At 7:24 p.m., on a motion by Council Member Norland, seconded by Council Member Oachs, 

the Council Meeting was adjourned. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



2020 Mayor for a Day Essay Contest Winner 

Kate Camp 

6th grade, North Mankato 

When you think of kids being the mayor, your mind probably wanders to the 

stereotypes that are sometimes portrayed in comic strips or movies. Chocolate milk 

in the drinking fountains, a new holiday, or silly rules that people have to follow. I'll 

admit, some of those sound fun to me, too, but I would focus on bigger problems 

than what comes out of the drinking fountains. 

Ifl were mayor for a day, I would try to fix small inequalities in our community. I 

cannot control everyone, or even a small portion of the US, but I believe that my 

efforts could make a difference. As a leader, I would set a good example and be non 

judgmental of others no matter what they look like, or who they are. Their race, 

gender, ethnicity, or beliefs would not matter to me, and I would treat everyone as 

an equal, because we are. 

Also, I would set realistic goals and cooperate with others to achieve them. I would 

show my community what a wonderful place Minnesota is to live in, and how 

blessed we are. I would express more gratitude to city service workers, such as 

librarians, police officers, firefighters, park and rec employees, and more. They 

work so hard to keep our community beautiful and fun. 

If I were mayor for a day, I would do all I could in my power to make sure people 

around me got the food and shelter they need. I would look for volunteers to donate 

to the food shelf, and volunteer myself. I would use being mayor as an opportunity 

to show people that girls can do anything they put their minds to, and there is no 

superior gender or race. 

I would probably do more, but those sound like hard goals, and I only have one day! 

My main goal would be to set a good example and show everyone that Minnesota is a 

great place to live. And while I'm at it, I might as well make chocolate milk in the 

drinking fountains. 



If additional space is required, attach a separate sheet

For Clerk's Use:

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map
Second By:

X
Vote Record: Aye Nay

Steiner Other (specify) Notice of Public Hearing
Norland
Oachs
Whitlock
Dehen

Workshop Refer to:

X Regular Meeting Table until:

Special Meeting Other:

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: Minnesota Statutes authorize the City to cause its 
ordinances to be revised, updated and compiled.  The Ordinances adopted since the last codification are under 
consideration for codification.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION:  Public Hearing.

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Council Meeting Date: 4/5/21Dept: Com. DevelopmentAgenda Item # 8

TITLE OF ISSUE: Public Hearing Concerning Ordinance No. 141, Fourth Series, Compiling Certain Ordinances 
of the City Dealing with the Subjects Embraced in the Code of Ordinances and Providing Penalties for the 
Violation of the Code of Ordinances.



The Free Press 
MEDIA 

P.O. Box 3287, Mankato, MN 56002 

THE LAND 

www.mankatofreepress.com phone: (507) 344-6314, fax: (507) 625-1149 

Affidavit of Publication 

STATE OF MINNESOTA, 
COUNTY OF BLUE EARTH, ss.

Steve Jameson, being duly sworn, on oath states as follows: 
1. I am the publisher of The Free Press, or the publisher's
designated agent. I have personal knowledge of the facts
stated in this Affidavit, which is made pursuant to Minnesota
Statutes §331 A .07.
2. The newspaper has complied with all of the requirements
to constitute a qualified newspaper under Minnesota law,
including those requirements found in Minnesota Statutes
§331A.02.
3. The dates of the month and the year and day of the week
upon which the public notice attached/copied below was
published in the newspaper are as follows:
The printed notice which is attached was cut from the
columns of said newspaper, and was printed and published
the following dates: 03/19/21, and printed below is a copy of
the lower case alphabet from A to Z, both inclusive, which
is hereby acknowledged as being the size and kind of type
used in the composition and publication of the notice:

abcdefghiiklmnopqrsluvwxyz 

4. The Publisher's lowest classified rate paid by commercial
users for comparable space, as determined pursuant to
§331A.06, is as follows: ?D, n
5. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §580.033 relating
to the publication of mortgage foreclosure notice: The
newspaper's known office is located in Blue Earth County.
The newspaper complies with the conditions described
in §580.033, subd. 1, clause (1) or (2). If the newspaper's
known office of issue is located in a county adjoining the
county where the mortgaged premises or some part of the
mortgaged premises described in the notice are located, a
substantial portion of the newspaper's circulation is in the
latter county.

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAITH NOT. 

By:_A_·�-
Steve Jameson, Publisher 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this day 
03/19/2021 

Public Notice 
March 19, 2021 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

TO AMEND NORTH MANKATO 

CITY CODE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 
that the City Council of the City 
of North Mankato, Minnesota, 
will meet in the Council Cham
bers of the Municipal Building, 
1001 Belgrade Avenue, North 
Mankato, Minnesota, at 7 pm on 
the 5th day of April 2021, to hold 
a public hearing to amend the 
City Code of North Mankato to 
include all Ordinances adopted 
by the City Council since the last 
codification. 

Such persons as desire to be 
heard concerning the proposed 
amendment to the City Code will 
be heard at this meeting. 

Due to the COVID-19 outbreak, 
the hearing location will be 
closed to the public. However, 
the City hos modified the hearing 
process to ensure that the public 
can monitor the hearing and sub
mit public comment. 
The public hearing will be broad

cast live on Charter Channel 180 
or Consolidated Communications 
Channel 8. 
Public comment may be submit

ted to the city council via the fol
lowing methods: 

l) Written comments/questions 
may be submitted in writing pri
or to the public hearing by any of 
the following methods. 
a) By email. Submit your com

ments/questions to aprilv@north 
mankato.com no later than 5:00 
pm on Monday, April 5, 2021. 

b) By mail. Submit your com
ments/questions by mailing to 
1001 Belgrade Avenue, North 
Mankato, MN 56003. Questions/ 
Comments must be received no 
later than 5:00 pm on Monday, 
April S, 2021. 
c) By physical delivery. Deliver 

your comments/questions by de
livering them to the DropBox at 
City Hall at 1001 Belgrade Ave
nue, North Mankato, MN, no lat
er than 3:00 pm on Monday, April 
s, 2021. 
2) Live comment during the pub

lic hearing via telephone. Resi
dents desiring to make public 
comments by telephone during 
the public hearing must request 
before 5 pm on April 5, 2021, to 
be placed on the public hear
ing agenda. You may do so by 
calling City Hall (507) 625-4141, 
emailing gprlly@norfhmonkoto,
,;Qfil. Please call 507-214-0517 and 
enter participant code 965994. 
Each resident will be given 3 min
utes to make his/her comment. 

Dated this 15th day of March 
2021. 

April Van Genderen 
City Clerk 

City of North Mankato, Minnesota 

SHARON L TOLAND 
NOTARY PUBLIC • MINNESOTA 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 01/31/26 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

TO AMEND NORTH MANKATO CITY CODE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, will 

meet in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building, 1001 Belgrade Avenue, North Mankato, 

Minnesota, at 7 pm on the 5th day of April 2021, to hold a public hearing to amend the City Code of 

North Mankato to include all Ordinances adopted by the City Council since the last codification. 

Such persons as desire to be heard concerning the proposed amendment to the City Code will 

be heard at this meeting. 

Due to the COVID-19 outbreak, the hearing location will be closed to the public. However, the City has 

modified the hearing process to ensure that the public can monitor the hearing and submit public 

comment. 

The public hearing will be broadcast live on Charter Channel 180 or Consolidated 
Communications Channel 8. 

Public comment may be submitted to the city council via the following methods: 
1) Written comments/questions may be submitted in writing prior to the public hearing by any of the

following methods.
a) By email. Submit your comments/questions to april @northmankato.com no later than 5:00

pm on Monday, April 5, 2021.

b) By mail. Submit your comments/questions by mailing to 1001 Belgrade Avenue, North
Mankato, MN 56003. Questions/Comments must be received no later than 5:00 pm on
Monday, April 5, 2021.

c) By physical delivery. Deliver your comments/questions by delivering them to the DropBox

at City Hall at 1001 Belgrade Avenue, North Mankato, MN, no later than 3:00 pm on
Monday, April 5, 2021.

2) Live comment during the public hearing via telephone. Residents desiring to make public

comments by telephone during the public hearing must request before 5 pm on April 5, 2021, to
be placed on the public hearing agenda. You may do so by calling City Hall (507) 625-4141,
emailing apri lv@northmankato.com. Please call 507-214-0517 and enter participant code

965994. Each resident will be given 3 minutes to make his/her comment.

Dated this 15th day of March 2021. 

April Van Genderen 

City Clerk 

City of North Mankato, Minnesota 



ORDINANCE NO. 141, FOURTH SERIES 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR 
THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA 

REVISING, UPDATING AND 
COMPILING CERTAIN ORDINANCES OF THE CITY DEALING WITH THE 

SUBJECTS EMBRACED IN THE CODE OF ORDINANCES AND PROVIDING 
PENAL TIES FOR THE VIOLATION OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 415.02 and 415.021 authorize the 
City to cause its ordinances to be revised, updated and compiled; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH 
MANKA TO, ordains as follows: 

Section 1. Ordinance Nos.127, 128, 129, 130, 131, 132, 133, 134, 135, 
136, and 137, Fourth Series, are incorporated into the revised Code of 
Ordinances; 

Section 2. This ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances shall be a 
sufficient publication of any ordinance included in it and not previously published in 
the City's official newspaper. The City Clerk shall cause a substantial quantity of 
the amended Code of Ordinances to be printed for public distribution to the public 
at actual cost. The official copy of this amended Code of Ordinances shall be 
marked and kept in the Office of the City Clerk. 

Section 3. The Code of Ordinances is declared to be prima facie evidence 
of the law of the City and shall be received in evidence as provided by Minnesota 
Statutes by the Courts of the State of Minnesota. 

Section 4. This ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances shall take 
effect upon publication of this ordinance in the City's official newspaper. 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of North Mankato this 5th day of 
April 2021. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



ORDINANCE NO. 127, FOURTH SERIES 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANAKTO, MINNESOTA 

AMENDING NORTH MANKATO CITY CODE, CHAPTER 156, ENTITLED "ZONING CODE", 

BY CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP AND, BY ADOPTING BY REFERENCE NORTH 

MANKATO CITY CODE, CHAPTER 10 AND SECTION 10.99 WHICH, 

AMONG OTHER THINGS, CONTAIN PENALTY PROVISIONS 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, ORDAINS: 

Section 1. North Mankato City Code, Section 156.021, entitled "Zoning District Map," is 

hereby amended by changing the zoning as follows: 

A. To Zone part of Northport No. 21 as M-2, Heavy Industrial.

Section 2. North Mankato City Code, Chapter 10, entitled "General Provisions" are

hereby adopted in their entirety, by reference, as though repeated verbatim herein. 

Section 3. After adoption, signing, and attestation, this Ordinance shall be published 

once in the official newspaper of the City and shall be in effect on or after the date following 

such publication. 

Adopted by the Council this 18th day of February 20 

Ma 

Published in the Mankato Free Press on �,m� 
J 



ORDINANCE NO. 128, FOURTH SERIES 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKA TO, MINNESOTA ANNEXING 
LAND LOCATED IN BELGRADE TOWNSHIP, NICOLLET COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES§ 414.033 SUBDIVISION 2(3), 
PERMITTING ANNEXATION BY ORDINANCE 

WHEREAS, a petition signed by all the property owners, requesting that property legally 
described in Exhibit A be annexed to the City of North Mankato Minnesota, was duly presented 
to the Council of the City of North Mankato on the 6th day of April 2020; and 

WHEREAS, said property is unincorporated and abuts the City of North Mankato; is less than 
120 acres; is not presently served by public sewer facilities or public sewer facilities are not 
otherwise available; and 

WHEREAS, said property is not located within a flood plain or shoreland area; and 

WHEREAS, said property is currently farmland and annexation is requested to facilitate the 
extension of city services for residential development of the property; and 

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato held a public hearing pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 
414.033 Subd. 2(3), on May 18, 2020, following thirty (30) days written notice by certified mail 
to the Township of Belgrade and to all landowners within and contiguous to the area legally 
described in Exhibit A, to be annexed; and 

WHEREAS, provisions of Minnesota Statutes§ 414.033 Subd. 13 are not applicable in that 
there will be no change in the electric utility service provider resulting from the annexation of the 
territory to the municipality. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 
HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The City Council hereby determines that the property as hereinafter described abuts the city
limits and is or is about to become urban or suburban in nature in that residential use is being
proposed for said property the construction of which requires or will need city services,
including public sewer facilities.

2. None of the property is now included within the limits of any city, or in any area that has
already been designated for orderly annexation pursuant to Minnesota Statute§ 414.0325.

3. The corporate limits of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, are hereby extended to include
the following described property, said land abutting the City of North Mankato and being 120
acres or less in area, and is not presently served by public sewer facilities or public sewer
facilities are not otherwise available, and the City having received a petition for annexation from
all the property owners of the land, to wit:

The Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4 NE 1/4) of Section Two (2), Township 
One Hundred Eight (108) North, Range Twenty-seven (27) West, Nicollet County, Minnesota 
AND 



The East Thirteen and Sixty-three-hundredths (13.63) acres of the Northwest Quarter of the 
Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4 of NW 1/4) 
AND 
The West Eleven and Forty-two-hundredths (11.42) acres of the Northeast Quarter of the 
Northwest Quarter (NE 1/4 of NW 1/4) of Section One (1), Township One Hundred Eight (108) 
North, Range Twenty-seven (27) West; 
AND 
The West Thirty-nine and Sixty-six hundredths (39.66) acres of the Northwest Quarter of the 
Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4 of NW 1/4) of Section One (1), Township One Hundred Eight (108) 
North, Range Twenty-seven (27) West. 

EXCEPTING: That part of Tract A described below: TRACT A: The West 11.42 acres of 
the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 1 Township 108 North, Range 27 
West, Nicollet County, Minnesota, which lies southeasterly of Line 1 described below: Line 1. 
From a point on the west line of said Section 1 distant 110.66 feet North of the Southwest comer 
thereof, run easterly at an angle of 89 degrees 09 minutes 08 seconds from said west section line 
(measured from north to east) for 22.82 feet: thence deflect to the left at an angle of 63 degrees 
28 minutes 34 seconds for 2963.73 feet; thence deflect to the right on a tangential curve having a 
radius of 2083 .49 feet and a delta angle of 66 degrees 34 minutes 17 seconds having a length of 
2420.78 feet for 1166.97 feet; thence deflect to the left at an angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 
seconds from the tangent of said curve at said point for 775 feet to the point of beginning of Line 
1 to be described; thence run southwesterly to a point 1340 feet north of the 1/8 section comer 
west of the center of said Section 1 and there terminating. 

ALSO EXCEPTING: That part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of 
Section 1, Township 108 North, Range 27 West, Nicollet County, Minnesota, described as: 
Commencing at the southwest comer of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of 
Section 1; (the west line of the Northwest quarter of Section 1 to have an assumed bearing of 
North 00 degrees 02 minutes 00 seconds West) thence North 88 degrees 28 minutes 28 seconds 
East, along the south line of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 1 a 
distance of 786. 92 feet to the point of beginning; thence North 00 degrees 19 minutes 00 seconds 
West, along the centerline of the township road, 587.83 feet; thence South 68 degrees 52 minutes 
12 seconds East, 174.23 feet; thence South 05 degrees 40 minutes 00 seconds West, 190.00 feet; 
thence South 26 degrees 58 minutes 06 seconds East, 367.75 feet to a point on the South line of 
the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section l; thence South 88 degrees 28 
minutes 28 seconds West, along said south line, 307.39 feet to the point of beginning. 

AND ALSO EXCEPTING: Any portion of the previously annexed property per recorded 
Nicollet County Document No. 257006 described as: 
That part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 1, Township 108 North 
Range 27 West; that part of Government Lot 8 in Section 36, Township 109 North Range 27 
West; and that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 35, Township 
109 North Range 27 West, all in Nicollet County, Minnesota, described as: 
Beginning at the southwest comer of Countryside View Subdivision, according to the plat 
thereof on file and of record with the Nicollet County Recorder; thence North 00 degrees 22 
minutes 04 seconds West, (Minnesota County Coordinate System of 1983, Nicollet County 
Zone), along the west line of said Countryside View Subdivision, the same being the center line 
of Howard Drive according to said Countryside View Subdivision, a distance of 587.83 feet to 
the northwesterly comer of said Countryside View Subdivision; thence South 68 degrees 55 
minutes 16 seconds East, along the northerly line of said Countryside View Subdivision a 



































12/262020



















































ORDINANCE NO. 141, FOURTH SERIES 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR 
THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA 

REVISING, UPDATING AND 
COMPILING CERTAIN ORDINANCES OF THE CITY DEALING WITH THE 

SUBJECTS EMBRACED IN THE CODE OF ORDINANCES AND PROVIDING 
PENAL TIES FOR THE VIOLATION OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 415.02 and 415.021 authorize the 
City to cause its ordinances to be revised, updated and compiled; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH 
MANKA TO, ordains as follows: 

Section 1. Ordinance Nos.127, 128,129,130,131,132,133,134,135, 
136, and   137, Fourth Series, are incorporated into the revised Code of Ordinances; 

Section 2. This ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances shall be a 
sufficient publication of any ordinance included in it and not previously published in 
the City's official newspaper. The City Clerk shall cause a substantial quantity of 
the amended Code of Ordinances to be printed for public distribution to the public 
at actual cost. The official copy of this amended Code of Ordinances shall be 
marked and kept in the Office of the City Clerk. 

Section 3. The Code of Ordinances is declared to be prima facie evidence 
of the law of the City and shall be received in evidence as provided by Minnesota 
Statutes by the Courts of the State of Minnesota. 

Section 4. This ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances shall take 
effect upon publication of this ordinance in the City's official newspaper. 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of North Mankato this 5th day of April 
2021. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 









































ORDINANCE NO. 135, FOURTH SERIES 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANAKTO, MINNESOTA 

AMENDING NORTH MANKATO CITY CODE, CHAPTER 156, ENTITLED "ZONING CODE", 

BY CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT MAP AND, BY ADOPTING BY REFERENCE NORTH 

MANKATO CITY CODE, CHAPTER 10 AND SECTION 10.99 WHICH, 

AMONG OTHER THINGS, CONTAIN PENALTY PROVISIONS 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, ORDAINS: 

Section 1. North Mankato City Code, Section 156.021, entitled "Zoning District Map," is 

hereby amended by changing the zoning as follows: 

A. To Re-Zone the property addressed as 635/637 Grant Avenue from R-1 One-Family

Dwelling to R-3, Limited Multiple Dwelling.

Section 2. North Mankato City Code, Chapter 10, entitled "General Provisions" are

hereby adopted in their entirety, by reference, as though repeated verbatim herein. 

Section 3. After adoption, signing, and attestation, this Ordinance shall be published 

once in the official newspaper of the City and shall be in effect on or after the date following 

such publication. 

Adopted by the Council this 21st day of December 2020. 

ATTEST: 

Q&f/Lc 
Published in the Mankato Free Press on----� 12/26/20





















CITY OF NORTH MANKATO NORTH, .... 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION MANKATO�� 
MINNESOTA 

'Agenda Item # 12C IIDept: City Engineer IICouncil Meeting Date: 4/5/20 

TITLE OF ISSUE: Consider Adopting Resolution Accepting Bid Project No. 19-05 ABCDEF Harrison Avenue and 

Project No. 20-04 ABCDE Cliff Court. 

BACKGROUND AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: Bids were received and opened on Tuesday, 

February 23, 2021 for the Harrison Avenue and Cliff Court Street & Utility Improvement Projects. Five bids were 

received. The low bidder was Holtmeier Construction, Inc., from Mankato, MN. 

lf additional space is required, attach a separate sheet 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION: Adopt Resolution Accepting Bid Project No. 19-05 ABCDEF Harrison 

Avenue and Project No. 20-04 ABCDE Cliff Court. 

For Clerk's Use: SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 

Motion By: Resolution Ordinance Contract Minutes Map 
Second By:

D 0 D D 
Vote Record: Aye Nay 

Steiner Other (specify) 
-- --

Norland 
-- --

Oachs ----
Whitlock 

-- --

Dehen ----

□workshop D Refer to: 

[TI Regular Meeting D Table until: 

D Special Meeting D Other: 


































	Mayor Dehen presents Kate Camp with Mayor for a Day Proclamation.
	Agenda #6. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes March 15, 2021.
	Agenda #7. Kate Camp will read her Mayor for a Day Essay.
	Agenda #8. Public Hearing, 7 pm-Consider Ordinance No. 141, Fourth Series Updating and Compiling Certain Ordinances of the City Dealing with the Subjects Embraced in the Code of Ordinances and Providing Penalties for the Violation of the Code of Ordinances.
	Agenda #9. Public Hearing, 7 pm-Proposed Assessment for Project No. 19-05 ABCDEF Harrison Avenue and Project No. 20-04 ABCDE Cliff Court.
	Agenda #10A. Bills and Appropriations.
	Agenda #10B. Consider Resolution Accepting Donations/Contributions/Grants.
	Agenda #10C. Consider Resolution Setting Firefighter’s Relief Association Retirement Benefits and Establishing Funding Limitations.
	Agenda #10D. Consider Approving Parade Permit for A.B.A.T.E. of Minnesota on May 1, 2021.  
	Agenda #12A. Consider Adopting Ordinance No. 141, Fourth Series Compiling Certain Ordinances of the City Dealing with the Subjects Embraced in the Code of Ordinances and Providing Penalties for the Violation of the Code of Ordinances.
	Agenda #12B. Consider Resolution Adopting Assessment for Project No.19-05 ABCDEF Harrison Avenue and Project No. 20-04 ABCDE Cliff Court
	Agenda #12C. Consider Resolution Accepting Bid Project No. 19-05 ABCDEF Harrison Avenue and Project No. 20-04 ABCDE Cliff Court.
	Agenda #12D. Consider Approving Developer Agreement for Privately Financed Improvements the Landing North Phase 5B.
	Agenda #12E. Consider Resolution Establishing Municipal State Aid Streets.



